

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

12+ years of working experience in direct related with information technology (IT) industry as Data Entry, Data Manager and Full stack developer.

Full Stack developer with 2+ years of working experience working on developing enterprise applications using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, DOM, jQuery, Node.js, Express.js, React.js, JSX, MongoDB, MySQL, Rest API, GitFlow, WordPress, Shopify and other related technologies.

Experience work on DB technologies such as, Postgres /MySQL/MongoDB, building responsive websites/applications from scratch or using frameworks such as Backstage, Bootstrap, I have good experience working on RESTful and SOAP Services in API.

Also, I have Experience to use Git and branches to track code updates and collaborate with other developers and to work on Continuous Integration (CI) and Continuous Deployment by using GitHub.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- **Bachelor's Degree** in Information Technology, Wollo University, 2013 – 2018
- **Associate Degree** Information Technology(IT), Woizero Siheen Polytechnic College Dessie, Ethiopia, 2009 -2011
- **Certification** - Full stack Developer 12/2022

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack developer

**Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC),**

**Dessie Regional laboratory Institute, Ethiopia**

**2020 -Present**

- Develop and maintain 4+ Front End focused on user's experience.
- Write front-end code, back-end code, integrated 4+ with frameworks and APIS and utilized multiple CLI tools and configurations.
- Create informative and effective documentations, reports, and inline comments on 100% code work accomplished.
- Collaborating with engineering teams and design teams to integrate external APIs into web pages and applications.

### Data manager

**Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC),**

- *Arranging Excel spreadsheets to be organized and to use friendly for future users*
- *Consolidating data from different sources to form one consistent and accurate source.*
- *Providing, verifying, approving, and review laboratory's data range and report to site Monitors.*
- *Developed innovative tools to increase efficiency and quality while juggling multiple competing deadlines.*

### **Data Entry**

#### **Supply Chain Management System (SCMS) – Dessie Referral Hospital, Ethiopia, 2010-2016**

- *Assist the head of the pharmacy and/or store manager in timely preparation of bimonthly LMIS reports for all commodities groups and particularly for HIV/AIDS commodities.*
- *Function as contact person in the facility for PFSA Data Entry/ Order Processor and LMIS reporting (including drug management reports to PFSA hub.*
- *Assist and liaise with the PFSA Data Entry/ Order Processor in the reconciliation of any apparently incorrect data in bi-monthly LMIS reports, and in submission / collection of bi-monthly LMIS reports.*
- *Participate in and facilitate interventions by PFSA and / or RHB (through SCMS/Supply Chain Management System /Regional Commodity Security Coordinators) to support improvement of data collection and reporting quality.*
- *Transfer patient and drug related information from the ARV Drugs and patient information Sheet into the ARV Drugs Dispensing Register and added from EDT DB all Patient Information.*
- *Compile and total the entries in the ARV Drugs Dispensing Register regulatory on a Page by page basis.*
- *Transfer information from the ARV Drugs Dispensing Register into Monthly ARV Drugs Dispensing and Consumption Summary regularly and provide the summary (in the form of print out) of the report to the store manager **to be included in the bi-Monthly LMIS report.***

### **SKILL SUMMARY**

#### **Platforms**

Windows, AIX, Solaris,

UNIX, Mainframes, Linu

#### **Programming Language**

HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, DOM, jQuery, NodeJs , Express.js, React.js, MongoDB, MySQL , Rest API, JSX GitFlow, WordPress, Shopify.